
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

                                                     September 29, 2021 
 

  ADDENDUM #1, RFP # 221-21-01   

 

CONTENT MANAGEMENT SYSTEM - REBID 
 

This addendum forms a part of the solicitation documents, modifies the original document as listed below, 

and is hereby made part of any pursuant award. Acknowledge receipt of this is addendum by returning the 

completed and signed form with the solicitation response. Failure to submit the addenda may be used as an 

evaluated factor. 

 

 

THE DATE AND TIME FOR SUBMITTAL OF RESPONSES IS UNCHANGED 

 
 

   

Questions and Responses on page following 

 

 

 

 

     

                                      ___________________________________  

  Company Name 

           
            ________________________  ___________________________________  

 Mark A. Booker  Address 

 Executive Director of Purchasing 

  ___________________________________  

  City                        State               Zip 

 

  ___________________________________  

  Signature 

   

  ___________________________________  

  Title 

 

 

 

 

GARLAND INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 

PURCHASING DEPARTMENT 

501 SOUTH JUPITER ROAD 

Garland, Texas  75042 

972/487-3009 



 

# Question Response 

1 We noticed that this is a "Rebid" RFP. Can you please 

share some context about what happened when the RFP 

was first released? If we can get an understanding about 

the challenges faced in the first release of the RFP, it will 

give us a more comprehensive insight to the project. 

There are some provisions and requirements more clearly defined in the rebid 

RFP.  The document, 221-21-01, should be considered the complete RFP 

document to be reviewed for the supplier’s response.  

2 Can you share any budgetary information about this 

project with us, is there any assigned budget for this 

project? Please specified the budget. 

Anticipated budget is less than $75,000.  

3 The current organization that is currently under contract 

with you for the support of the current website, will 

participate on this new bid process? 

 

If you are looking to change providers, what are the 

driving factors for the change? 

We will not know which suppliers intend to participate until the responses are 

received. 

 

 

The current contract is set to expire at the end of this term, the reason for the 

new RFP process.  
4 Do you have any CMS preference for this project like 

Open Source, WordPress, Drupal, or proprietary? 

We prefer a proprietary solution specifically geared towards school websites. 

We need a CMS that will fulfill our requirements right out of the box without 

any need for additional development time (other than design), which is not likely 

with an open source solution. 
5 Do you expect vendor to create content for the websites? No 

6 How many visits has the current site per month? In the past year we had an average of  245,202 page views and 199,996 unique 

page views per month. 

 




